110442940687

™ FEDERAL-ELECTION
EBARISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
CELA

In the Matter of

Senate Conservatives Fund and Barry
Wynn, in his official capacity as
treasurer; Buck for Colorado and
Kenneth Salazar, in his official capacity
as treasurer; Kenneth R. Buck; Senator
James DeMint

MUR 6407

N N N Nt s s’ s “ous’

CERTIFICATION

1, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on June 07, 2011, the Commission decided
.by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6407:
1. Find no reason to believe that the Senate Conservatives Fund and
Rarry Wynn, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated
2 US.C. § 44la(2)(2).

2. Find no reason to believe that Buck for Colorado and Kenneth Salazar,
in his official capacity as ireasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f).

3. Find no reason to believe that Senator James DeMint violated the Act.
4. Find no reason to beliove that Kenneth R, Buck violated the Act.

5. Approve the Factual and Legal Analyses, as recammended i the First
General Counsel’s Report dated April 28, 2011.

6. Close the file.

7. Approve the appropriate letters.
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Federal Election Commission e
MUR 6407
June 7, 2011

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:
w 6 il W, ﬂﬂ(aatﬂa)a%(/
Dafe Shawn Woodhead Werth

Secretary and Clerk of the ComthSlon
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED JUN -9 2011

Via FPacsimile amd Fisst Class MaR
Fax (303) 623-2443
Tel (303) 623-4762

Pat Waak

Colorado Democratic Party
777 Santa Fe Drive
Denver, CO 80204

RE: MUR 6407
Senate Conservatives Fund, et al.

Dear Ms. Waak:

On June 7, 2011, the Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your
complaint dated October 25, 2010, and found that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint, and information provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe
Senate Conservatives Fund and Barry Wynn, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2), or that Buck for Colorado and Kenneth Salazar, in his official capacity as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended (“the Act”). The Commission also found that there is no reason to believe Senator
James DeMint o Kemmeth R. Buck violated the Act in this matter. Accordingly, on June 7, 2011,
the Commission closed the file ic this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Clased Enforcoment and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analyses, which more fully explain the Commission’s findings, are enclosed.
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Pat Waak, Colorado Democratic Party
MUR 6407
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The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of
this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8). If you have any questions, please contact Thomas J.
Andersen, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) §94-1650.

Sincerely,
Christopher Hughey
Acting General Counsel
* BY: Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analyses (2)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
RESPONDENTS: Senate Conservatives Fund and Barry Wynn, MUR 6407
in his official capacity as treasnmr
Senator James DeMint
L INTRODUCTION
This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by
Pat Waak, alleging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the
Act”), by fenate Conservatives Fund and Barry Wynn, in his official capacity as treasurer, and
Senator James DeMint.
IL.  FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
This matter involves alleged coordinati.on between, on the one hand, the Senate
Conservatives Fund (“Fund™) and Senator James DeMint, and on the other, Buck for Colorado
(“Buck Committee”) and Kenneth R. Buck, a candidate for U.S. Senator from Colorado in 2010.
The complaint alleges that the Fund, a leadership PAC of DeMint’s, made large disbursements
reported as independent expenditures in support of Buck around the same time that DeMint had
endorsed Buck and was cumpaigning with him. The complaint also notes that the Fund sent
fundraisisy letters to solicit coniributions for Buck aad transferred hundreds of thdusahds of
dollars t@'Buck in earmarleed cantzibutions. The complaint alleges that, under thesc
circumstances, the reported expenditures appear to have been coordinated. In response, the
Respondents argue that there was no coordination because there are no facts that satisfy the

conduct standard of the Commission’s regulations. Upon review of the complaint, responses,

and other available information, there appears to be no basis for concluding that the Buck
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Committee coordinated with the Fund regarding the disbursements reported by the Fund as
independent expenditures.

A. Factual Background

The Fund registered with the Commission as a non-connected PAC in April 2008, listing
DeMint as a “Leadership PAC Sponsor.” The Fund's website states that it is “chaired by U.S. Sen.
Jim DeMint (R-South Carolina)” and “dedicated to electing strong conservatives to the United States
Senate.” http://senataconservatives.com/site/about. Between Juac 5, 2010, and Getober 27, 2010,
the Fund reported approximately $440,000 in indapendent expenditures in support of Buck, with
about 60% of that amount consisting of media advertising/placement and the remainder consisting
mainly of email list rental/usage.> Based on the Fund’s independent expenditure reporting and a
search of publicly available sources, it appears that the Fund’s advertisements pertaining to the 2010
Colorado-Senate race consisted of (1) a 60-second radio ad in mid-July 2010, (2)' a 30-second
television ad broadcast in early October 2010, and (3) two disbursements for “web ads” in August
and October 2010. The radio ad promoted Buck’s positions on illegal immigration, taxes, and
federal spending, concluding with the following statements: “If those are your values, vote for Ken
Buck in the Republican Senate Primary. For mere informatien, go to senateconservatives.com.”
http://sanatesaascrvatives.com/site/post/283/acf-lauachas-radio-ad-in-colorado. The television ad
criticized the votes of Buck’s opporent, Senator Michael Bennett, on government spending and .

health care bills, concluding with the following statement: “Michael Bennett. He’s already been in

! The Statement of Organization lists MINT PAC, another federally registered leadership PAC sponsored by
DeMint, as an affiliated committee. MINT PAC'’s filings with the Commission do not show any contributions,
expenditures, or other disbursements in connection with Buck’s campaign.

2 The Fund reported independent expenditures in 2010 in support of several other Senate candidates, including over
$100,000 on each of six candidates. The Fund also disclosed $10,000 in direct contributions to the Buck Committee
in 2010, exheusting its limit for the primary and general elections. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2)(A).
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Washington too long.” http://senateconservatives.com/site/post/342/scf-launches-ad-targeting-
bennet-in-colorado.

The complaint bases its coordination allegations on these facts: (1) DeMint endorsed Buck
in April 2010; (2) since endorsing Buck, DeMint has actively campaigned with him, including a
July 8, 2010, visit to Denver, Colorado, to “talk to Buck and then join him at a campaign event to
speak on his behalf:™ (3) the July 8 event occurred during the Fund’s “spending spree” on behalf of
Buck that included a $29,500 “independent” expenditure on June 29, 2010, for a “Buck Email List”
and a $37,750 “independent” expenditure en July 16, 2040, for Buck radio spots;> (4) a few weaks
later, the Fund paid for a $55,150 “media buy to suppost Buck” (reported as an independent
expenditure for “Radio Placement™); (5) the Fund sent out emails soliciting funds for Buck’s
campaign “[r]ight before and right after DeMint and Buck campaigned together;” and (6) the Fund
transferred $235,769 in earmarked contributions to the Buck campaign by the end of August 2010.
Complaint at 2-4. '

The complaint cites several publicly available sources to support its allegations, focusing on
a statement reportedly made by DeMint regarding the Fund’s independent expenditures: “He [Buck]
can’t know what I'm doing [and] I don’t know what they’re [the Buck campaign] doing except what
I find cat on their website.” Manu Raju, DarMira PAC fills primary coffers, POLITICO, Aug. 10,
2010 (“POLITICO article”). The complaint alleges that, in fact, DeMint knew what Buck was doing
“because he was there in Denver doing it with him.” Complaint at 4. The article states that Buck
and DeMint “said they have had no conversations about DeMint’s financial investment in the race,
denying there was any discussion about the [radio] ad buy.” POLITICO article. DeMint also

reportedly stated that “he’s doing everything lawfully and that he’s got ‘legal people all over this*”

3 It is not clear how the complainant arrived at the $37,750 figure; the Fund disclosed a $30,065 expenditure on
July 18, 2010, for “Buck-Radio Placement,” but reported nov other related disbursements on or around that date.
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to ensure that the Fund operates in compliance with federal law, and a spokesman for Buck
reportedly stated that the radio ad “is something we learned about when it was aired.” /d.

~ Another article cited in the complaint contains several quotes from DeMint and Buck from
their speeches at the July 8, 2010, campaign event, none of which reference any independent

expenditures or communications planned by the Fund. Joseph Boven, “DeMint joins Buck in

bucking Republican establishment cundidates,” COLORADO INDEPENDENT, July 9, 2010.*

Regmtting DeMint’s fondraising emails (copies of which are included in a bibg cited in the
comﬁlaint), two of them focus solely on Buck’s campaign and selicit contributions to Buck through
the Fund’s website, and one mentions several Senate candidates being supparted by the Fund
“[t]hrough direct contributions, independent expenditure campaigns, and campaign donation
bundling efforts.” http:/www.desertconservative.com. The emails do not describeé the Fund’s
independent expenditure plans or contain any facts suggesting any contacts between DeMint and the
Fund, on the one hand, and Buck and the Buck Committee, on the other.

_l In response to the complaint, the Fund contends that “an appearance or even more than
one abpeérance" by Senator DeMint at a Buck campaign event “does not come close” to
satisf:ying the conduct prong of the Commission’s regulations. Fund Response at 1. The Fund
states that iis canmnunicatinns (1) were not made at the “requsst or sugpestian™ of the Buck
campaign; (2) were ust created, produced, or distributed at the Fund’s suggestion with the
“assent” of Buck or his campaign; (3) were not made with the “material involvement” of Buck or
his campaign and that all material information was based upon and obtained from publicly

available sources; and (4) were not based upon “substantial discussions” with Buck or his

4 Video recordings of both speeches are available on YouTube. See
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=da77fNEs2Ho (DeMint speech); -

. http:/fwww.youtube.com/wutch?v=tBjjbEIciFM& feature=related (Buck speech).
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campaign Id. at 1-2. Also, there were no common vendors or independent contractors between
the Fund and the Buck campaign, and the Fund did not republish, distribute, or disseminate
materials from the Buck campaign. /d. at 2.

Buck and the Buck Committee similarly deny that they coordinated the expenditures at
issue with the Fund. The response inciudes aftidavits from Buck and the Buck Committee’s
treasuzer Ken Salazar, who has served as treasarer since April 2009. Beth individuals state that
they “did not cooperate with, consult with, aat in concert with, request, or suggest that” DeMint
or the Fund make any public communications supparting Buok’s candidacy, and that no peraon
acting on behalf of Buck or the Buck Committee “cooperated with, consulted with, acted in
concert with, requested, or suggested that” DeMint or the Fund make any public communications
supporting Buck’s candidacy. Attachments to Buck Committee Response.

The Buck Committee asserts that the complaint’s interpretation of the law “would require
the Commission to exceed its statutory authority by treating any payment as [a coordinated]
expenditure merely because the person making the expenditure has a close relationship with the
candidate.” Buck Committee Response at 2. The response concludes that it is improper for the
Commission to open an investigation “when the orly facts contained in the complaint are
evidenca of lawful and constitutionally pratacted behavior.” Id. at 3.

B. Legal Analysis

The central issue in this matter is whether advertisements paid for by the Fund in support of
candidate Kenneth Buck were, in fact, independent expenditures, as reported, or whether they were
coordinated with the Buck Committee. The complaint alleges that because DeMint and Buck were
actively campaigning together in Colorado during Buck’s candidacy, and in light of other campaign

assistance provided by DeMint and the Fund (e.g., fundraising emails from DeMint; forwarding of
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earmarked contributions), the disbursements in support of Buck reported by the Fund as independent

expenditures must have been coordinated.

The Act provides that no multicandidate committee shall make contributions to any
candidate and his or her authorized political committee with respect to any election for Federal
office, which, in the aggregate, exceed $5,000. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2)(A). The Act provides that
an expenditure made by-any person “in cooperation, consultation, or concert, with, or at the
reaneet or sungestion of,” a candidaie ar his authorized commiitxe or agent ic a ermiribution. to
the candidate. See 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(7)(B)(i); 11 C.F.R. § 109.20(a).

A communication is coordinated with a candidate, an authorized committee, a political

party committee, or an agent of any of the foregoing when the communication is (1) paid for, in
whole or part by a person other than that candidate, authorized committee, or p,o_litical party
committee; (2) satisfies at least one of the content standards® described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c);
and (3) satisfies at least one of the conduct standards described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(d).
11 C.F.R. § 109.21(a)(1) — (3). In contrast, an independent expenditure is an expenditure by a
person for a communication expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate that is not made in cooperation, consultation, or aencert with, or at the request or
sugpesiinn of a candidate, a candidate’s authorized committee, ar their agenis, or a poiitie:d party
commitipe or its agents. 2 U.S.C. § 431(17); 11 C.F.R. § 100.16.

In this matter, the first prong of the coordinated communication test is satisfied because the

Fund is a third-party payor. The second prong of the test, the content standard, appears to be

5 The Commission receatly revised the content standard in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21{c) in response to the D.C. Circuit’s
decision in Shays v. FEC, 528 F.3d 914 (D.C. Cir. 2008). The Commission added a new standard to the content
prong of the coordinated communications rule. 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c)5) covors communirations that aze the
functional equivalent of express advocacy. See Explanation and Justification for Coordinated Communications,
75 Fed. Reg. 55947 (September 15, 2010). The effective date of the new content standard is December 1, 2010,
after the events at issue in this matter. The new standard would not change the analysis in this Report.
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satisfied in two ways: (1) the text of the radio ad contains “magic words” express advocacy (“Vote
for Ken Buck”), see 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.22(a) and 109.21(c)(3), and (2) the ad clearly identified Buck
and appears to have been broadcast in Colorado starting in mid-July 2010, well within 90 days of the
August 10, 2010, primary election. See 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c)(4)(i). Thus, whether or not the
Fund’s communications were independent expenditures or coordinated communications hinges on
an analysis of the conduct prong of the test.

The oonduct prang may be autisfied when, inter alia, (1) a communication is created,
produced, or distributed at the request ar suggestion of the candidgte or his or her authorized
committee, or at the suggestion of the person paying for the communication, and the candidate or his
or her committee assents to that suggestion; (2) the candidate or his or her authorized committee is
materially involved in certain decisions regarding the communication; or (3) the communication is
created, produced, or distributed after orie or more substantial discussions about the communication
between the candidate and his or her authorized committee and the payor or his or her agents.

11 C.F.R. § 109.21(d)(1)-(3).

Based on a review of the available information, including the complaint and publicly
available sources, it appears that DeMint appeared with Buck only once during the period at issue, at
a July 8, 2010, camyaign event in Denver. DebMint and Buck both gave speaches at the event that
were recorded and made publicly availahle; however, there ig no indication that the two men or their
staffs discussed public communications planned by the Fund at that time or any other time.
Specifically, there is no allegation or information linking DeMint’s appearance with Buck to the
Fund’s public communications, such as statements by Buck that requested or suggested that the
Fund run advertisements on his behalf, or information indicating that Buck assented to the Fund’s

suggestion that it create, produce, or distribute ads in support of his campaign. In fact, the only
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reference to the Fund’s expenditures in support of Buck appeared to be in a fundraising email in
which DeMint discussed the Fund’s independent expenditure campaigns in support of several
candidates for U.S. Senate. However, there is no information in the email, or any other available
document or source, suggesting that DeMint or the Fund coordinated the expenditures at issue with
Buck or his campaign. Moreover, the responses, which include affidavits by Buck and his campaign
treasurer, deny that any of the conduet prongs were satisfied or that the Buck Committee cooperated
with, conznitad with, acted in concert with, or requested or suggested that DeMint or the Fund make
any public commmnications supporting Buck’s candidacy.

Given the Respondents’ denials, the speculative nature of the complaint, and the absence
of any other information suggesting coordination, the conduct prong of the coordinated
communications regulations has not been met, thus, there appears to be no resulting violation of
the Act Therefore, there is no reason to believe that the Senate Conservatives Fund and Barry
‘Wynn, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2), or that Senator James
DeMint violated the Act.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
RESPONDENTS: Buck for Colorado and Kenneth Salazar, MUR 6407
in his official capecity as treasurer
Kenneth R. Buck
L INTRO TION
This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by
Pat Waak, alleging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“tho
Act”), by Buck far Colorado end Keaneth Solazar, in his official capecity as treasurer, and
Kenneth R. Buck.
II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
This matter involves alleged coordination between, on the one hand, the Senate
Conservatives Fund (*Fund”) and Senator James DeMirﬁ:t, and on the other, Buck for Colorado
(“Buck Committee”) and Kenneth R. Buck, a candidate. .for U.S. Senator from Colorado in 2010.
The complaint alleges that the Fund, a leadership PAC of DeMint’s, made large disbursements
reported as independent expenditures in support of Buck around the same time that DeMint had
endorsed Buck and was campaigning with him. The complaint also notes that the Fund sent
fundraising letters to solicit contributions for Buck and transferred hundreds of thousahds of
dailars to Buﬁk in earmarked contributions. The complaint alleges that, under theso
circumstances, the reported expenditures appear to have been coordinated. In response, the
Respondents argue that there was no coordination because there are no facts that satisfy the

conduct standard of the Commission’s regulations. Upon review of the complaint, responses,

and other available information, there appears to be no basis for concluding that the Buck
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Committee coordinated with the Fund regarding the disbursements reported by the Fund as
independent expenditures.

A. Factual Background

The Fund registered with the Commission as a non-connected PAC in April 2008, listing
DeMint as a “Leadership PAC Sponsor.”! The Fund’s website states that it is “chaired by U.S. Sen.
Jim DeMint (R-South Carolina)” and “dedicated to electing strong conservatives to the United States
Senate.” http://senataconservatives.com/site/aout. Between Jume 5, 2010, and Gctober 27, 2010,
the Fund reported approximately $440,200 in indopendent expenditures in support af Buck, with
about 60% of that amount congisting of media advertising/placement and the remainder consisting
mainly of email list rental/usage.” Based on the Fund’s independent expenditure reporting and a
search of publicly available sources, it appears that the Fund’s advertisements pertaining to the 2010
Colorado Senate race consisted of (1) a 60-second radio ad in mid-July 2010, (2) a 30-second
television ad broadcast in early October 2010, and (3) two disbursements for “web ads” in August
and October 2010. The radio ad promoted Buck’s positions on illegal immigration, taxes, and
federal spending, concluding with the following statements: “If those are your values, vote for Ken
Buck in the Republican Senate Primary. For mere information, go to senatcconservatives.com.”
http:/senatesonservatiscs.com/site/post/283/scf-lavorhes-radio-ad-in-colorado. The television ad
criticized the votes of Buck’s opponent, Senator Michael Bennett, on government spending and

health care bills, concluding with the following statement: “Michael Bennett. He’s already been in

! The Statement of Organization lists MINT PAC, another federally registered leadership PAC sponsored by
DeMint, as an affiliated committee. MINT PAC'’s filings with the Commission do not show any contributions,
expenditures, or other disbursements in connection with Buck’s campaign.

2 The Fund reported independent expenditures in 2010 in support of several other Senate candidates, including over
$100,000 on each of six candidates. The Fund also disclosed $10,000 in direct contributions to the Buck Committee
in 2010, exhansting its limit for the primary and general elections. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2XA).
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Washington too long.” http://senateconservatives.com/site/post/342/scf-launches-ad-targeting-
bennet-in-colorado.

The complaint bases its coordination allegations on these facts: (1) DeMint endorsed Buck
in April 2010; (2) since endorsing Buck, DeMint has actively campaigned with him, including a
July 8, 2010, visit to Denver, Colorado, to “talk to Buck and then join him at a campaign event to
speak on his behalf;” (3) the July 8 event octurred during the Fund’s “spending spree” on behalf of
Buck that included a $29,500 “independent” expenditun: om June 29, 2010, for a “Buck Email List”
and a $37,750 “indepandent” expenditare on July 16, 2010, for Buck radio spots;’ (4) a few weeks
later, the Fund paid for a $55,150 “media buy to support Buck” (reported as an independent
expenditure for “Radio Placement”); (5) the Fund sent out emails soliciting funds for Buck’s
campaign “[r]ight before and right after DeMint and Buck campmgned together;” and (6) the Fund
transferred $235,769 in earmarked contributions to the Buck campaign by the end of August 2010.
Complaint at 2-4.

The complaint cites several publicly available sources to support its allegations, focusing on
a statement reportedly made by DeMint regarding the Fund’s independent expenditures: “He [Buck]
can’t know what I’m doing [and] I don’t know what they’re [the Buok campaign] doing exoept what
I find out on their welmite.” Manu Rajs, DeMint PAC fills primary avffers, POLITICO, Ang. 10,
2010 (“POLITICO article”). The complaini alleges that, in fact, DeMint knew what Buck was doing
“because he was there in Denver doing it with him.” Complaint at 4. The article states that Buck
and DeMint “said they have had no conversations about DeMint’s financial investment in the race,
denying there was any discussion about the [radio] ad buy.” POLITICO article. DeMint also

reportedly stated that “he’s doing everything lawfully and that he’s got ‘legal people all over this’”

3 It is not clear how the complainant arrived at the $37,750 figure; the Fund disclosed a $30,065 expenditure on
July 16, 2010, for “Buck-Radio Placemert,” but reported np otieer relatad disbursements on or around that date,
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to ensure that the Fund operates in compliance with federal law, and a spokesman for Buck
reportedly stated that the radio ad “is something we learned about when it was aired.” /d.

. Another article cited in the complaint contains several quotes from DeMint and Buck from
their speeches at the July 8, 2010, campaign event, none of which reference any independent
expenditures or communications planned by the Fund. Joseph Boven, “DeMint joins Buck in
bucking Republican establishment candidates,” COLORADO INDEPENDENT, July 9, 2010.*
Regartling DeMint’s fundraising emails (ctipies af which are included in a blog cited in the
complaini), two of them focus soiely on Burk’s campaign and solicit cantributions to Buck through
the Fund’s website, and one mentions several Senate candidates being supported by the Fund
“[t]hrough direct contributions, independent expenditure campaigns, and campaign donation
bundling efforts.” http://www.desertconservative.com. The emails do not describe the Fund’s
independent expenditure plans or contain any facts suggesting any contacts between DeMint and the
Fund, on the one hand, and Buck and the Buck Committee, on the other.

In response to the complaint, the Fund contends that “an appearance or even more than
one appearance” by Senator DeMint at a Buck campaign event “does not come close” to
satisfying the conduct prong of the Commission’s regulations. Fund Resposse at 1. The Fund
states that its conmnusticatinns (1) were not musie at the “requeest or suggestian” of the Burk
campaign; (2) were not created, produced, or distsibnted at the Fund’s suggestion with the
“assent” of Buck or his campaign; (3) were not made with the “material involvement” of Buck or
his campaign and that all material information was based upon and obtained from publicly

available sources; and (4) were not based upon “substantial discussions” with Buck or his

* Video recordings of both speeches are available on YouTube. See
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=da77fNEs2Ho (DeMint speech);
http://werw.youtube.cont/wutch?v=tBjjbEIciFM&fouture=related (Buck speech).



11644294104

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

23

Factual & Legal Analysis
MUR 6407 (Buck for Colorado)
Page 5 of 8

campaign Jd. at 1-2. Also, there were no common vendors or independent contractors between
the Fund @d the Buck campaign, and the Fund did not republish, distribute, or disseminate
materials from the Buck campaign. /d. at 2.

Buck and the Buck Committee similarly deny that they coordinated the expenditures at
issue with the Fund. The response includes affidavits from Buck and the Buck Committee’s
treasurer Ken Salazar, who ms served as treasurer since April 2009. Both individuals state that
they “did not eoopetate with, conzuit with, act in caxcert with, cequest, or suggest that” DeMirt
or the Fund make any public communicatijons supposting Buck’s candidacy, and that no persan
acting on behalf of Buck or the Buck Committee “cooperated with, consulted with, acted in
concert Qith, requested, or suggested that” DeMint or the Fund make any public communications
supporting Buck’s candidacy. Attachments to Buck Committee Response.

The Buck Committee asserts that the complaint’s interpretation of the law “woyld require
the Commission to exceed its statutory authority by treating any payment as [a coordinated]
expenditﬁre ﬁerely because the person making the expenditure has a close relationship with the
candidate.” Buck Committee Response at 2. The response concludes that it is improper for the
Commission to open an investigation “when the only facts contained in the complaint are
evittence of lawful and constisutiaaally protacted behavior.” Id. at 3.

B; Liegal Analysis

The central issue in this matter is whether advertisements paid for by the Fund in support of
candidate Kenneth Buck were, in fact, independent expenditures, as reported, or whether they were
coordinated with the Buck Committee. The complaint alleges that because DeMint and Buck were
actively campaigning together in Colorado during Buck’s candidacy, and in light of other campaign

assistance provided by DeMint and the Fund (e.g., fundraising emails from DeMint; forwarding of
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earmarked contributions), the disbursements in support of Buck reported by the Fund as independent
expenditures must have been coordinated.

The Act provides that no multicandidate committee shall make contributions to any
candidate; and his or her authorized political committee with respect to any election for Federal
office, which, in the aggregate, exceed $5,000. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2)(A). The Act provides that
an expenditure made by asty person “in cooperation, consultation, or concert, with, or at the
requeat or suggestion of,” a candidate ar his antirized commiitze or agent is a camiribution to
the candidate. See 2 U.S.C. § 4412(a)(7)(B)(i); 11 C.F.R. § 109.20(a).

A communication is coardinated with a candidate, an authorized coramittee, a political

party committee, or an agent of any of the foregoing when the communication is (1) paid for, in
whole or part by a person other than that candidate, authorized committee, or political party
committee; (2) sitisfies at least one of the content standards’® described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(¢);
aﬁd (3) satisfies at least one of the conduct standards described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(d).
11 C.E.R § 109.21(a)(1) — (3). In contrast, an independent expenditure is an expenditure by a
person feg a communication expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate that is not n;mde in cooperation, consultatior, or cencert with, er at the requsst or
suggestinn of a candidatn, a cavdidate’s authorized committee, ur thoir agents, or a politieol party
commiting or its agents. 2 U.S.C. § 431(17); 11 C.F.R. § 100.16.

In this matter, the first prong of the coordinated communication test is satisfied because the

Fund is a third-party payor. The second prong of the test, the content standard, appears to be

$ The Commission recently revised the content standard in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c) in respomse to the D.C. Circuit’s
decision in Shays v. FEC, 528 F.3d 914 (D.C. Cir. 2008). The Commission added a new standard to the content
prong of tha cocrdinated cammunications rule. 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c)5) covers communisations that are the
functional equivalent of express advocacy. See Explanation and Justification for Coordinated Communications,
75 Fed. Reg. 55947 (September 15, 2010). The effective date of the new content standard is December 1, 2010,
after the events at issue in this matter. The new standard would not change the analysis in this Report.
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satisfied in two ways: (1) the text of the radio ad contains “magic words” express advocacy (“Vote
for Ken Buck™), see 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.22(a) and 109.21(c)(3), and (2) the ad clearly identified Buck
and appears to have been broadcast in Colorado starting in mid-July 2010, well within 90 days of the
August 10, 2010, primary election. See 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c)(4)(i). Thus, whether or not the
Fund’s communications were independent expenditures or coordinated communications hinges on
an analysis of the cenduct prong of the test.

The coniluct prong; mey be satisfied when, inter alia, (1) a communication is created,
produced, or distributed. at tha request ar suggestion of the candidate or his er her authorixed
committee, or at the suggestion of the person paying for the communication, and the candidate or his
or her committee assents to that suggestion; (2) the candidate or his or her authorized committee is
materially involved in certain decisions regarding the communication; or (3) the communication is
created, produced, or disfributed after one or more substantial discussions about the communication
between'fhe candidate and his or her authorized committee and the payor or his or her agents.

11 C.F.R. § 109.21(d)(1)~(3).

Based on a review of the available information, including the complaint and puﬁlicly
available sources, it appears that DeMint appeared with Buck only once during the period at issue, at
aJuly 8, 2010, campaign event in Denver. DeMint arat Bunk baih gave speaches ut the event that
were necorded and made publicly available; however, there is no indicatiom that the two mea or their
staffs discussed public communications planned by the Fund at that time or any other time.
Speciﬁcally, there is no allegation or information linking DeMint’s appearance with Buck to the
Fund’s public communications, such as statements by Buck that requested or suggested that the
Fund run advertisements on his behalf, or information indicating that Buck assented to the Fund’s

suggestion that it create, produce, or distribute ads in support of his campaign. In fact, the only

£

-~

-
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reference to the Fund’s expenditures in support of Buck appeared to be in a fundraising email in
which DeMint discussed the Fund’s independent expenditure campaigns in support of several
candidates for U.S. Senate. However, there is no information in the email, or any other available
document or source, suggesting that DeMint or the Fund coordinated the expenditures at issue with

Buck or his campaign. Moreover, the responses, which include affidavits by Buck and his campaign

. treasurer, deny that any of the conduet prongs were satisfied or that the Buck Committee cooperated

wiilr, consnlted with, acted in coneert with, or requested or suggested that DeMint or the Fund make
any public communications supporting Buck’s candidacy.

Given the Respondents’ denials, the speculative nature of the complaint, and the absence
of any other information suggesting coordination, the conduct prong of the coordinated
communications regulations has not been met, thus, there appears to be no resulting violation of
the Act. Therefore, there is no reason to believe that Buck for Colorado and Kenneth Salazar, in

his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f), or that Kenneth R. Buck violated

-the Act.



11044294109

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

JUN -9 201
Senator James DeMint
PO Box 12425
Colambia, SC 29211
RE: MUR 6407

Dear Senator DeMint:

By letter dated November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (“the Act”). On June 7, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in the
complaint and other available information, that there is no reason to believe you wolated the Act in
this matter. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matier.

Dacuments related 1o the aase will be placed an the public record within 30 days. See
Statemnr of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Clesed Eaforcement mnd Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, whkich explains the Commission’s finding, is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Thomas J. Andersen, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Wt ol

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis

cc: 340 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510



11844294110

OVOONAWNEWN ™

b
o

11
12
13
14
15
1.6
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
RESPONDENTS: Senate Conservatives Fund and Barry Wynn, MUR 6407
in his official capacity as treasurer
Senater James DeMint
L INTRODUCTION
This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by

Pat Waak, alleging violations of the Federal Elsction Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the

Act”), by Senate Conservatives Fund and Barry Wynn, in his official capacity as treasurer, and

Senator James DeMint.
II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

This matter involves alleged coordination between, on the one hand, the Senate
Conservatives Fund (“Fund”) and Senator James:_ DeMint, and on the other, Buck for Colorado
(“Buck Committee’’) and Kenneth R. Buck, a c;n;lidate for U.S. Senatof from Colorado in 2010.
The complaint alleges that the Fund, a leadership PAC of DeMint’s, made large disbursements
reported as independent exper}diuues in support of Buck around the same time that DeMint had
endorsed Buck and was campaigning with hin. The complaint also notes that the Fund sent
fundraising letters to solioit contributiens for Buek and transferred hundreds of thousonds of
dollmsl ta Buck in eanmarlced contributions. The complaint alleges that, under these
circumstéxcw, the reported expenditures appear to have been coordinated. In response, the
Respondents argue that there was no coardination because there are no facts that satisfy the
conduct standard of the Commission’s regulations. Upon review of the complaint, responses,

and other available information, there appears to be no basis for concluding that the Buck
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Committee coordinated with the Fund regarding the disbursements reported by the Fund as
independent expenditures.

A. Factual Background

The Fund registered with the Commission as a non-connected PAC in April 2008, listing
DeMint as a “Leadership PAC Sponsor.” The Fund’s website states that it is “chaired by U.S. Sen.
Jim DeMint (R-South Carelina)” and “dedicated to electing strong conservatives o the United States
Senate.” http://senateconservatives.com/site/about. Betecen June 5, 2010, asd Octohor 27, 2010,
the Fund reported approximately $440,000 in independent expenditures in support of Buck, with
about 60% of that amount consisting of media adverﬁsing/plaéement and the remainder consisting
mainly of email list rental/usage.> Based on the Fund’s independent expenditure reporting and a
search of publicly available sources, it appears that the Fund’s advertisements pertaining to the 2010
Colorado Senate race consisted of (1) a 60-second radio‘ad in mid-July 2010, (2) a 30-second
television ad broadcast in early October 2010, and (3) two disbursements for “web ads” in August
and October 2010. The radio ad promoted Buck’s positions on illegal immigration, taxes, and
federal spending, concluding with the following statements: “if those are your values, vote for Ken
Buck in the Republican Senate Primary. For mere information, go to senateconservatives.com.”
http://senateconssrvativer.com/site/post/283/scf-launches-radio-ad-in-colorado. The television ad
criticized the votes of Buck’s opponent, Senator Michae] Bennett, an government spending and
health care bills, concluding with the following statement: “Michael Bennett. He’s already been in

! The Statement of Organization lists MINT PAC, another federally registered leadership PAC sponsored by
DeMint, as an affiliated committee. MINT PAC’s filings with the Commission do not show any contributions,
expenditures, or other disbursements in connection with Buck’s campaign.

2 The Fund reported independent expenditures in 2010 in support of several other Senate candidates, including over
$100,000 on each of six candidates. The Fund also disclosed $10,000 in direct contributions to the Buck Committee
in 2010, exbaastixg its limit for the primury and general elotions. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2)XA).
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Washington too long.” http://senateconservatives.com/site/post/342/scf-launches-ad-targeting-
bennet-in;colorado.

The complaint bases its coordination allegations on these facts: (1) DeMint endorsed Buck
in April 2010; (2) since endorsing Buck, DeMint has actively campaigned with him, including a
July 8, 2010, visit to Denver, Colorado, to “talk to Buck and then join him at a campaign event to
speak on his behalf:” (3) the July 8 event oecurred during the Fund’s “spending spree” on behalf of
Buck that included a $29,500 “independent” oxpenditun: on Jume 29, 2010, for a “Back Email List”
and a $37,750 “independent” expenditeze on July 16, 2010, for Buck radie spots;3 (4) a few weeks
later, the Fund paid for a $55,150 “media buy to support Buck” (reported as an independent
expenditure for “Radio Placement™); (5) the Fund sent out emails soliciting funds for Buck’s
campaign “[r]ight before and right after DeMint and Buck campaigned together;” and (6) the Fund
transferred $235,769 in earmarked contributions to the Buck campaign by the end of August 2010.
Complaint at 2-4.

The complaint cites several publicly available sources to support its allegations, focusing on
a statement reportedly made by DeMint regarding the Fund’s independent expenditures: “He [Buck]
can’t know what I'm doing [and] I don’t know what they’re [the Buck campmign] doing except what
I find out on thsir website.” Manu Raju, DeMiu PAC fills primary coffers, POLITICO, Aung. 10,
2010 (“POLITICO article”). The complaint alleges that, in fact, DeMint knew what Buck was doing
“because he was there in Denver doing i_t with him.” Complaint at 4. The article states that Buck
and DeMint “said they have had no conversations about DeMint’s financial investment in the race,
den-ying there was any discussion about the [radio] ad buy.” POLITICO article. DeMint also

reportedly stated that “be’s doing everything lawfully and that he’s got “legal people all over this

? It is not clear how the complainant arrived at the $37,750 figure; the Fund disclosed a $30,065 expenditure on
July 10,.2010, far “Buck-Radio Placenrent,” but reported r other related disbursemeats on or atound that date.
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to ensure that the Fund operates in compliance with federal law, and a spokesman for Buck
reportedly stated that the radio ad “is something we learned about when it was aired.” Jd.

Another article cited in the complaint contains several quotes from DeMint and Buck from
their speeches at the July 8, 2010, campaign event, none of which reference any independent
expenditures or communications planned by the Fund. Joseph Boven, “DeMint joins Buck in
bucking Republican establishment candidats,” COLORADO INDEPENDENT, July 9, 2010.*
Regatting DeMint’s fondraising emails (copies of which are included in a blog cited in éne
complaint), two of ﬁnen.l facus solely on Burk’s campaign and soligit eontributions to Buck through
the Fund’s website, and one mentions several Senate candidates being supported by the Fund
‘{t]hrough direct contributions, independent expenditure campaigns, and campaign donation

bundling efforts.” http://www.desertconservative.com. The emails do not describe the Fund’s

¢ .independent expenditure plans or contain any facts suggesting any contacts between DeMint and the:

Fund, on the one hand, and Buck and the Buck Committee, on the other.

In response to the complaint, the Fund contends that “an appearance or even more than
one appearance” by Senator DeMint at a Buck campaign event “does ot come close” to
satisfying the conduct prc'mg of the Commission’s regulations. Fund Response at 1. The Fund
states timat its comnunicatinns (1) were nat mede it tho “requsst ar suggestian” of the Buck
campaigit, (2) were zot created, produced, or distributed at the Fund’s suggestion with the
“assent” of Buck ar his campaign; (3) were not made with the “material involvement” of Buck or
his campaign and that all material information was based upon and obtained from publicly

available sources; and (4) were not based upon “substantial discussions” with Buck or his

4 Video recordings of both speeches are available on YouTube. See
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=da77{NEs2Ho (DeMint speech);
http://www.youtube.convwatch?v=tBjjbEIciFM& feature=related (Buck speech).
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campaign Id. at 1-2. Also, there were no common vendors or independent contractors between
the Fund and the Buck campaign, and the Fund did not republish, distribute, or disseminate
materials from the Buck campaign. d. at 2.

Buck and the Buck Committee similarly deny that they coordinated the expenditures at
issue with the Fund. The response includes affidavits from Buck and the Buck Committee’s
treasurer Ken Salazar, who has served as treasurer since April 2009, Both individuals state that
thay “did not cooperate with, consudt with, act in cctacert with, request, or suggest that” DeMint
or the Fund male any public communications snppocting Buck’s sandidacy, and that no persan
acting on behalf of Buck or the Buck Committee “cooperated with, consulted with, acted in
concert with, requested, or suggested that” DeMint or the Fund make any public communications
supporting Buck’s candidacy. Attachments to Buck Committee Response.

." . The Buck Committee asserts that the complaint’s interpretation of the law “would require .
the Commission to exceed its statutory authority by treating any payment as [a coordinated]
expenditure merely because the person making the expenditure has a close relationship with the
candidate.” Buck Committee Response at 2. The respense concludes that it is improper for the
Commissicn to open an investigation “when the only facts contained in the complaint are
eviiience of lawful and constitutionally protected behavior." Id. at 3.

B. Legal Analysis

The central issue in this matter is whether advertisements paid for by the Fund in support of
candidate Kenneth Buck were, in fact, independent expenditures, as reported, or whether they were
coordinated with the Buck Committee. The complaint alleges that because DeMint and Buck were
actively campaigning together in Colorado during Buck’s candidacy, and in light of other campaign

assistance provided by DeMint and the Fund (e.g., fundraising emails from DeMint; forwarding of
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earmarked contributions), the disbursements in support of Buck reported by the Fund as independent
expenditures must have been coordinated.

T‘ﬁe Act provides that no multicandidate committee shall make contributions to any
candidate and his or her authorized political committee with respect to any election for Federal
office, which, in the aggregate, exceed $5,000. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2)(A). The Act provides that
an expenditure made by amy person “in cooperation, consultation, or concert, with, or at the
reauest nr suggestion of,” a caudidate gr his autimrized commiiutee or agent is a centribution to
the candidate. See 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(7)(B)X(i); 11 C.F.R. § 109.20(a).

A communication is coordinated with a candidate, an authorized committee, a political

party committee, or an agent of any of the foregoing when the communication i.s (1) paid for, in
whole or part by a person other than that candidate, authorized committee, or political party
committee;'(2) satisfies at least one of the content standards’ described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c);
and (3) satisfies at least one of the conduct standards described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(d).
11 C.F.R. § 109.21(a)(1) — (3). In contrast, an independent expenditure is an expenditure by a
person for a communication expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate that is not made in cooperatior:, consultation, or epncert with, or at the request or
suggestion of a candidate, a camliciats’s authorized committce, or thmir agents, or a palitical party
committee or its agents. 2 U.S.C. § 431(17); 11 C.F.R. § 100.16.

In this matter, the first prong of the coordinated communication test is satisfied because the

Fund is a third-party pa)"or. The second prong of the test, the content standard, appears to be

5 The Commission recently revised the content standard in 11 CF.R. § 109.21(c) in response to e D.C. Circuit’s
decision in Shays v. FEC, 528 F.3d 914 (D.C. Cir. 2008). The Commission added a new standard to the content
prong of the onordinsted corammications rule. 11 CF.R. § 10921(c)(5) covers communications that @< the
functional equivalent of express advocacy. See Explanation and Justification for Coordinated Communications,
75 Fed. Reg. 55947 (September 15, 2010). The effective date of the new content standard is December 1, 2010,
after the events at issue in this matter. The new standard would not change the analysis in this Report.
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satisfied in two ways: (1) the text of the radio ad contains “magic words” express advocacy (“Vote
for Ken Buck™), see 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.22(a) and 109.21(c)(3), and (2) the ad clearly identified Buck
and appears to have been broadcast in Colorado starting in mid-July 2010, well within 90 days of the
August 10, 2010, primary election. See 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c)(4)(i). Thus, whether or not the
Fund’s communications were independent expenditures or coordinated communications hinges on
an analysis of the conduct prong of the test.

The conduct prang may be satisfied when, infer alia, (1) a communication is created,
produced, or distributed at the request ar suggestion of the candidate or his or her autborized
committee, or at the suggestion of the persan paying for the communication, and the candidate or his
or her committee assents to that suggestion; (2) the candidate or his or her authorized committee is
materially involved in certain decisions regarding the communication; or (3) the communication is
created, prbducedi or distributed after one or more substantial discussions about the communicai‘ion
between the candidate and his or her authorized committee and the payor or his or her agents.

11 CFR. § 109.21(d)(1)-3).

Based on a review of the available inforrnation, including the complaint and publicly
available sources, it appears that DeMint appeared with Buck only once during the period at issue, at
a July é, 2010, campaign event in Denver. DeMint and Buck both gave speaches at the event that
were necorded and made publicly available; however, thare is no indication that the two mes or their
staffs discussed public communications planned by the Fund at that time or any other time.
Specifically, there is no allegation or information linking DeMint’s appearance with Buck to the
Fund’s public communications, such as statements by Buck that requested or suggested that the
Fund run advertisements on his behalf, or information indicating that Buck assented to the Fund’s

suggestion that it create, produce, or distribute ads in support of his campaign. In fact, the only
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reference to the Fund’s expenditures in support of Buck appeared to be in a fundraising email in
which DeMint discussed the Fund’s independent expenditure campaigns in support of several
candidates for U.S. Senate. However, there is no information in the email, or any other available
document or source, suggesting that DeMint or the Fund coordinated the expenditures at issue with
Buck or his campaign. Moreover, the responses, which include affidavits by Buck and his campaign
treasurer, deny that any of the conduct prongs were satisfied or that the Buck Committee cooperated
with, consulted with, acted in concert witlr, or requested or suggested th«t DeMint ar the Fund make
any public communications supporting Buck’s candidacy.

Given the Respondents’ denials, the speculative nature of the complaint, and the absence
of any other information suggesting coordination, the conduct prong of the coordinated
communications regulations has not been met, thus, there appears to be no resulting violation of
the Act. Therefore, there is.no reason to believe that the Senate Conservatives Fund and Barry s
Wynn, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2), or that Senator James
DeMint violated the Act.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Via Facsimile and First Class Mail
Fax (213) 623-1692

Tel (213) 624-6200 JUN -9 201
James A. Sivesind, Esq.
Reed & Davidson, LLP
3699 Wilshire Blvd.
Suite 1290
Los Angeles, CA 90010-2732
RE: MUR 6407
Buck for Colorado and Kenneth
Salazar, in his official capacity
as treasurer
. Kenneth R. Buck

Dear Mr. Sivesind:

By letters dated November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients,
Buck for Colorado and Kenneth Salazar, in his official capacity as treasurer, and Kenneth R. Buck,
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended (“the Act”). On June 7, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis of the information in
the complaint, and information provided by you, that there is no reason to believe Buck for Colorado
and Kenrreth Salazar, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f). The
Commission also found that there is no reason to believe Kenneth R. Buck violated the Act in this
matter. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public rzcord within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commission’s findings, is enclosed for your information.
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James A. Sivesind, Esq.
MUR 6407
Page 2 of 2

If you have any questions, please contact Thomas J. Andersen, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,
Yz o b—
Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
RESPONDENTS: Buck for Colorado and Kenneth Salazar, MUR 6407

in his official capacity as treasurer
Kenneth R. Buck

L. INTRODUCTION

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by
Pat Waak, alleging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as smended (“the
Act™), by Buck for Colorudo and Kenneth Salazar, in his official cap:wity as treasurer, and
Kenneth R. Buck.
II. FACTUAL LEGAL ANALYSIS

This matter involves alleged coordination between, on the one hand, the Senate
Conservatives Fund (“Fund”) and Senator James DeMint, and on the other, Buck for Colorado
(“Buck Committee™) and Kenneth R. Buck, a candldate for U.S. Senator from Colorado in 2010.
The complaint alleges that the Fund, a leadership PAC of DeMint’s, made large disbursements
reported as independent expenditures in support of Buck around the same time that DeMint had
endorsed Buck and was campaigning with him. The camplaint also notes that the Fund sent
fundrirising lettets to soliokt cuniributions for Bucir aud wansferred hundreds of thousands of
dollaxs to Buck in earmarked contritwtions. The complaint alleges that, under these
circumstances, the reported expenditures appear to have been coordinated. In response, the
Respondents argue that there was no coordination because there are no facts that satisfy the
conduct standard of the Commission’s regulations. Upon review of the complaint, responses,

and other available information, there appears to be no basis for concluding that the Buck
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Committee coordinated with the Fund regarding the disbursements reported by the Fund as
independent expenditures.
A. Factual Background

“The Fund registered with the Commission as a non-connected PAC in April 2008, listing
DeMint as a “Leadership PAC Sponsor.™ The Fund's website states that it is “chaired by U.S. Sen.
Jim DeMint (R-South Carolina)” and “dedicated to electing strong conservatives to the United States
Senzie.” http://senatacnnservativas.com/site/abant. Between June 5, 2010, and Qctohar 27, 2010,
the Fund reported approximately $440,200 in independent expenditures in support of Buck, with
about 60% of that amount consisting of media adwertising/placement and the remainder consisting
mainly of email list rental/usage.> Based on the Fund’s independent expenditure reporting and a
search of publicly available sources, it appears that the Fund’s advertisements pertaining to the 2010
Colorado Senate race consisted of (1) a 60-second radio-ad in mid-July 2010, (2) a 30-second
televisiotll ad broadcast in early October 2010, and (3) two disbursements for “web ads” in August
and October 2010. The radio ad promoted Buck’s positions on illegal immigration, taxes, and
federal spending, concluding with the following statements: “If those are your values, vote for Ken
Buck in the Republican Senate Primary. For more information, go to senateconservatives.com.”
http:/lsenﬁeoormervativos.ctm/site/postlzs3/scf-lammhes-radio-ad—in—colomdo. The iclevision ad
criticized the votes of Busk’s opponent, Senator Michael Baunett, on government speading and

health care bills, concluding with the following statement: “Michael Rennett. He’s already been in

! The Statement of Organization lists MINT PAC, another federally registered leadership PAC sponsored by
DeMint, as an affiliated committee. MINT PAC’s filings with the Commission do not show any contributions,
expenditures, or other disbursements in connection with Buck’s canpaign.

2 The Fund reported independent expenditures in 2010 in support of several other Senate candidates, including over
$100,000 on each of six candidates. The Fund also disclosed $10,000 in direct contributions to the Buck Committee
in 2010, exhausting its limit for the primery and general elections. 2 U.S.C. § 441a{a)(2)(A).
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Washington too long.” http://senateconservatives.com/site/post/342/scf-launches-ad-targeting-
bennet-in-colorado.

The complaint bases its coordination allegations on these facts: (1) DeMint endorsed Buck
in April 2010; (2) since endorsing Buck, DeMint has actively campaigned with him, including a
July 8, 2010, visit to Denver, Colorado, to “talk to Buck and then join him at a campaign event to
speak on his behalf;” (3) the July 8 event occurred during the Fund’s “spending spree” on behaif of
Buck that imcinded a $29,500 “independent” expenditire on June 29, 2010, for a “Bock Email List”
and a $37,750 “indepandent” expenditure an July 16, 2010, far Buck radio spots;’ (4) a few weeks
later, the Fund paid for a §55,150 “media buy to support Buck” (reported as an independent
expenditdre for “Radio Placement”); (5) the Fund sent out emails soliciting funds for Buck’s
campaign “[r]ight before and right after DeMint and Buck campaigned together;” and (6) the Fund
transferred $235,769 in earmarked contributions to the Buck campaign by the end of August 2010.
Complﬁnt at 2-4.

The complaint cites several publicly available sources to support its allegations, focusing on
a statement reportedly made by DeMint regarding the Fund’s independent expenditures: “He [Buck]
can’t know what I'm doing [and] I dorr’t kmow what they’re [the Buck campaign] doing except what
I fimul out on their website.” Manu Raju, DeMint PAC fills primary coffers, POLITICO, Ang. 10,
2010 (“PoLITICO article™). The complaint alleges that, in fact, DeMint knew what Buck was doing
“because he was there in Denver doing it with him.” Complaint at 4. The article states that Buck
and DeMint “said they have had no conversations about DeMint’s financial investment in the race,
denying there was any discussion about the [radio] ad buy.” POLITICO article. DeMint also

report'edli stated that “he’s doing everything lawfully and that he’s got ‘legal people all over this’”

3 It is not clear how the complainant arrived at the $37,750 figure; the Fund disclosed a $30,065 expenditure on
July 16, 1010, for “Buck-Radlb Placement,” but reported o other related disbursements on or around that date.
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to ensure that the Fund operates in compliance with federal law, and a spokesman for Buck
reportedly stated that the radio ad “is something we learned about when it was aired.” Id.

Another article cited in the complaint contains several quotes from DeMint and Buck from
their speeches at the July 8, 2010, campaign event, none of which reference any independent

expenditares or communications planned by the Fund. Joseph Boven, “DeMint joins Buck in

 bucking Republican establishment candidates,” COLORADO INDEPENDENT, July 9, 2010.*

Regartling Daiint’s fundraising emails (capies of which are included in a blog cited in the
complaint), two of them focus solely on Biick’s campaign and solicit contributions to Buck through
the Fund’s website, and one mentions several Sepate candidates being supposted by the Fund
“[t]hrough direct contributions, independent expenditure campaigns, and campaign donation
bundling efforts.” http:l/www.desertconservétive.com. The emails do not describe the Fund’s
independent expenditure plans or contain any facts suggesting any contacts between DeMint and the
Fund, on the one hand, and Buck and the Buck Committee, on the other.

In response to the complaint, the Fund contends that “an appearance or even more than
one appearance” by Senator DeMint at a Buck campaign event “does not come close” to
satisfying the comduct prong of the Commission’s regulations. Fund Response at 1. The Fund
states that ifs communicatinns (1) were not made at the “request or suggestian” of the Buck
campaign; (2) were not created, produced, or distributed at the Fund’s suggesiion with the
“assent” of Buck ar his campaign; (3) were not made with the “material involvement™ of Buck or
his campaign and that all material information was based upon and obtained from publicly

available sources; and (4) were not based upon “substantial discussions™ with Buck or his

* Video recordings of both speeches are available on YouTube. See
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=da77{NEs2Ho (DeMint speech);
http://www.ymitubs.com/wich?v=tBjjbEIciFM& featme=related (Buck speesh).
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campaign Jd. at 1-2. Also, there were no common vendors or independent contractors between
the Fund and the Buck campaign, and the Fund did not republish, distribute, or disseminate
materials from the Buck campaign. /d. at 2.

Buck and the Buck Committee similarly deny that they coordinated the expenditures at
issue with the Fund. The response includes affidavits from Buck and the Buck Committee’s
treasurer Ken Salazar, who has served as treasurer since April 2009. Both individuals state that
they “did not cooperate with, consult with, aot in cancert with, requost, or suggest that” DeMint
or the Fund make any public communications sapparting Buck’s candidacy, acd that no persan
acting on behalf of Buck or the Buck Committee “cooperated with, consulted with, acted in
concert with, requested, or suggested that” DeMint or the Fund make any public communications
supporting Buck’s candidacy. Attachments to Buck Committee Response.

.*.  The Buck Committee asserts that the complaint’s interpretation of the law_“would require
the Commission to exceed its statutory authority by treating any payment as [a coordinated]
expenditure merely because the person making the expenditure has a close relationship with the
candidate.” Buck Committee Response at 2. The respense concludes that it is improper for the
Cummission to open an investigation “when the only facts coitained in the complédint are
eviitence of lawful and constituticaally pratected behavior.” Id. at 3.

B. Legal Analysis

The central issue in this matter is whether advertisements paid for by the Fund in support of
candidate Kenneth Buck were, in fact, independent expenditures, as reported, or 'whether they were

coordinated with the Buck Committee. The complaint alleges that because DeMint and Buck were

actively campaigning together in Colorado during Buck’s candidacy, and in light of other campaign

assistance provided by DeMint and the Fund (e.g., fundraising emails from DeMint; forwarding of
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earmarked contributions), the d.isbursements in support of Buck reported by the Fund as independent
expenditures must have been cqq'rdinated.

.The Act provides that no multicandidate committee shall make contributions to any
candidate. and his or her authorized political committee with respect to any election for Federal
office, which, in the aggregate, exceed $5,000. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2)(A). The Act provides that
an expenditure made by aiy person “in eooperation, consultation, or corcexrt, with, or at.the
reauest or suggestion of,” a candidate ar his autharized conuniitee or agunt is a aamtribution to
the cand1date See 2 US.C. § 441a(a)(7)B)(i); 11 C.F.R. § 109.20(a).

A communication is coordinated with a candidate, an authorized committee, a political

party committee, or an agent of any of the foregoing when the communication is (1) paid for, in
whole or part by a person other than that candidate, authorized committee, or political party
commineé; (2) satisfies at least one of the content standards® described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c);
and (3) satisfies at least one of the conduct standards described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.2.1 (d).
11 C.F.R. § 109.21(a)(1) — (3). In contrast, an independent expenditure is an expenditure by a
person for a communication expressl;} advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate that is not made in cooperation, consultation, or agncext with, or at the request or
suggesiinn of a candidate, a caudicate’s auftiorized comnmittce, ar thon agens, or a poiiiicol porty
committee or its agents. 2 U.S.C. § 431(17); 11 C.F.R. § 100.16.

In this matter, the first prong of the coordinated communication test is satisfied because the

Fund is a third-party payor. The second prong of the test, the content standard, appears to be

% The Commission recently revised the content standard in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c) in response to the D.C. Circuit’s
decision in Shays v. FEC, 528 F.3d 914 (D.C. Cir. 2008). The Commission added a new standard to the content
prong of the coordinated communieations rule. 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c)5) covors commuinications that arc the
functional equivalent of express advocacy. See Explanation and Justification for Coordinated Communications,
75 Fed. Reg. 55947 (September 15, 2010). The effective date of the new content standard is December 1, 2010,
after the events at issue in this matter. The new standard would not change the analysis in this Report.
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satisfied in two ways: (1) the text of the radio ad contains “magic words” express advocacy (*Vote
for Ken Buck™), see 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.22(a) and 109.21(c)(3), and (2) the ad clearly identified Buck
and appears to have been broadcast in Colorado starting in mid-July 2010, well within 90 days of the
August 10, 2010, primary election. See 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c)(4)(i). Thus, whether or not the
Fund’s communications were independent expenditures or coordinated communications hinges on
an analysis of the conduct prong of the test.

The conrluct prang, may be satisfied when, infer alia, (1) a communication is created,
produced, or distributed at the request or suggestion of the candidate or his or her auttorized
committée, or at the suggestion of the person paying for the communication, and the candidate or his
or her committee assents to that suggestion; (2) the candidate or his or her authorized committee is
materially involved in certain decisions regarding the communication; or (3) the communication is
created, produced, or distributed after one or more substantial discussions about the communication
between the candidate and his or her au&oﬁud committee and the payor or his or her agents.

11 C.F.R. § 109.21(d)(1)-(3).

Based on a review of the available information, including the complaint and publicly
available sources, it appears that DeMint appeared with Buck only once during the period at issue, at
a July 8, 2010, cempaign event in Denver. DeMint and Buak both gave speechas at thes event that
were recorded and made publicly available; however, there is no indication that the twoe men or their
staffs discussed public communications planned by the Fund at that time or any other time.
Specifically, there is no allegation or information linking DeMint’s appearance with Buck to the
Fund’s public communications, such as statements by Buck that requested or suggested that the
Fund run advertisements on his behalf, or information indicating that Buck assented to the Fund’s

suggestion that it create, produce, or distribute ads in support of his campaign. In fact, the only
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reference to the Fund’s expenditures in support of Buck appeared to be in a fundraising email in
which DeMint discussed the Fund’s independent expenditure campaigns in support of several
candidates for U.S. Senate. However, there is no information in the email, or any other available
document or source, suggesting that DeMint or the Fund coordinated the expenditures at issue with
Buck or his campaign. Moreover, the responses, which include affidavits by Buck and his campaign
treasurer, deny that amy of the conduet prongs ware satisfied or that the Buck Committee cooperated
with, consultad with, acted in concert with, or requested or suggested that DeMint or the Fund miake
any public commanications supporting Buck’s candidacy.

Given the Respondents’ denials, the speculative nature of the complaint, and the absence
of any other information suggesting coordination, the conduct prong of the coordinated
communications regulations has not been met, thus, there appears to be no resulting violation of
the Act. Therefore, there'is no reason to believe that Buck for Colorado and Kenneth Salazar, in
his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f), or that Kenneth R. Buck violated
the Act.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Via Facsimile and First Class Mail

Fax (202) 672-5399 i
Tel (202) 295-4081 JUN -9 201

Cleta Mitchefl, Esq.
Foley & Lardner LLP
3000 K Street, NW

Suite 600

Washington, D.C. 20007

RE: MUR 6407
Senate Conservatives Fund and
Barry Wynn, in his official capacity
as treasurer

Dear Ms. Mitchell:

By letter dated November 1, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients,
Senate Conservatives Fund and its treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On June 7, 2011, the Commission found,
on the basis of the information in the complaint, and information provided by you, that there is no
reason to believe Senate Conservatives Fund and Barry Wynn, in his official capacity as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2). Accordingly, the Commission closedits file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public recofd within 30 days. See
Statememt uf Policy Regarding Disclosure af Cloaed Enforcement amd Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Reganling Placing First Generel
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which explains the Commissian’s finding, is enclosed far your information.
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Cleta Mitchell, Esq.
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" If you have any questions, please contact Thomas J. Andersen, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

WO N

Peter G. Blumberg
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
RESPONDENTS: Senate Conservatives Fund and Barry Wynn, MUR 6407

in his official capacity as treasmer
Senator James DeMint

L  INTRODUCTION

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by
Pat Waak, allegnqg violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the
Act™), by Senate Conservatives Fund and Barry Wynn, in his official capacity as treasurer, and
Senator James DeMint.
I1. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

This matter involves alleged coordination between, on the one hand, the Senate
Conservatives Fund (“Fund”) and Senator James DeMint, and on the otl!e;, Buck for Colorado
(“Buck Committee™) and Kenneth R. Buck, a candidate for U.S. Senator from Colorado in 2010.
The complaint alleges that the Fund, a leadership PAC of DeMint’s, made large disbursements
reported as independent expenditures in support of Buck around the same time that DeMint had
endorsed Buck and was campaigning with him. The complaint also niotes that the Fund sent
fundraising letters to solicit coniribntiacs for Burir and transferred hundreds of thoosandr of
dollars to Buck in earmarked contributions. The complaint alleges that, under these
circumstances, the reported expenditures appear to have been coordinated. In response, the
Respondénts argue that there was no coordination because there are no facts that satisfy the
conduct standard of the Commission’s regulations. Upon review of the complaint, responses,

and other available information, there appears to be no basis for concluding that the Buck
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Committee coordinated with the Fund regarding the disbursements reported by the Fund as
independent expenditures.

A. Factual Background

“The Fund registered with the Commission as a non-connected PAC in April 2008, listing
DeMint as a “Leadership PAC Sponsor.” The Fund’s website states that it is “chaired by U.S. Sen.
Jim DeMint (R-South Carolina)” and “dedicated to electing strong conservatives to the United States
Sena-te.” http://senatacnnservatives.coni/site/abaut. Between June 5, 2010, and Qctober 27, 2010,
the Fund reported approximately $440,000 in independent expenditures in support of Buck, with
about 60% of that amount consisting of media advertising/placement and the remainder consisting
mainly of email list rental/usage.? Based on the Fund’s independent expenditure reporting and a
search of publicly available sources, it appears that the Fund’s advertisements pertaining to the 2010
Colorado Senate race consisted of (1) a 60-second radio ad in mid-July 2010, (2) a 30-second
television ad broadcast in early October 2010, and (3) two disbursements for “web ads” in August
and October 2010. The radio ad promoted Buck’s positions on illegal immigration, taxes, and
federal spending, concluding with the following statements: “If those are your values, vote for Ken
Buck in the Republican Senate Primary. For mere informatien, go to senateconservatives.com.”
httpc//senﬁlecosscrvaﬁves.ocm/site/postlzs3/scf-launches—rudio-ad—in-coloradn. The television ad
criticized the votes of Buck’s opponent, Senator Michael Bennett, om government spezding and

health eare bills, concluding with the following statement: “Michael Bennett. He’s already been in

! The Statement of Organization lists MINT PAC, another federally registered leadership PAC sponsored by
DeMint, as an affiliated committee. MINT PAC’s filings with the Commission do not show any contributions,
expeaditures, or other disburseinents in connection with Buck’s campaign.

2 The Fund reported independent expenditures in 2010 in support of several other Senate candidates, including over
$100,000 on each of six candidates. The Fund also disclosed $10,000 in direct contributions to the Buck Committee
in 2010, exhgusting its limit for the primary and general electians. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)2)(A).
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Washington too long.” http://senateconservatives.com/site/post/342/scf-launches-ad-targeting-
bennet-in-colorado.

The complaint bases its coordination allegations on these facts: (1) DeMint endorsed Buck
in April 2010; (2) since endorsing Buck, DeMint has actively campaigned with him, ﬁcluﬁng a
July 8, 2010, visit to Denver, Colorado, to “talk to Buck and then join him at a campaign event to
speak on his behaif;” (3) the July 8 event occurred during the Fund’s “spendirg spree” on behalf of
Buck that includes a $29,500 “independent” expanditure on June 29, 2011, far a “Buck Emadl List”
and a $37,750 “indepandent” expenditare an July 16, 2010, for Buck radio spots;’ (4) a few weaks
later, the Fund paid for a $55,150 “media buy to support Buck” (reported as an independent
expenditure for “Radio Placement”); (5) the Fund sent out emails soliciting funds for Buck’s
campalgn “[r]ight before and right after DeMint and Buck campaigned together;” and (6) the Fund
transferréd $235,769 in earmarked contributions to the Buck campaign by the end of August 2010.
Complaint at 2-4.

The complaint cites several publicly available sources to support its allegations, focusing on
a statement reportedly made by DeMint regarding the Fund’s independent expenditures: “He [Buck]
can’t know what I’m doing [and] Idon’t know what they’re [the Buck campaign] doing #xcept what
I find out on thair wetnite.” Manu Raju, DeMint PAC fills primary coffiwrs, POLITICQ, Ang. 10,
2010 (“POLITICO atticle”). The complaint alleges that, in fact, DeMint knew what Buck was doing
“because he was there in Denver doing it with him.” Complaint at 4. The article states that Buck
and DeMint “said they have. had no conversations about DeMint’s financial investment in the race,
denying there was any discussion about the [radio] ad buy.” POLITICO article. DeMint also

reportedly stated that “he’s doing everything lawfully and that he’s got ‘legal people all over this’”

3 It is not clear how the complainant arrived at the $37,750 figure; the Fund disclosed a $30,065 expenditure on
July 16, 2010, for “Buck-Radio Placement,” but reported no other related disbursements on or around that date.
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to ensure that the Fund operates in compliance with federal law, and a spokesman for Buck

. reportedly stated that the radio ad “is something we learned about when it was aired.” Id.

- Another article cited in the complaint contains several quotes from DeMint and Buck from
their speeches at the July 8, 2010, campaign event, none of which reference any independent
expenditures or communications planned by the Fund. Joseph Boven, “DeMint joins Buck in
bucking Republican establishment candidates,” COLORADO INDEPENDENT, July 9, 2010.*
Regartling DeMint’s fundraising empils (capies of which are included in a blog cited in the
complaint), two of them focus solely on Buck’s campaign and solicit contributions to Buck through
the Fund’s website, and one mentions several Senate candidates being supported by the Fund
“[t]hrough direct contributions, independent expenditure campaigns, and campaign donation
bundling efforts.” http://www.desertconservative.com. The emails do not describe the Fund’s
independent expenditure plans or contain any facts suggesting any contacts between DeMint and the
Fund, on the one hand, and Bt_lck and the Buck Committee, on the other.

In response to the complaint, the Fund contends that “an appearance or even more than
one appearance” by Senator DeMint at a Buck campaign event “does not come close” to
satisfying the conﬂﬁct prong of the Commission’s regulations. Fund Response at 1. The Fund
states that its communications (1) were nat made at the “requast or suggestian” of the Buck
campaign; (2) were nat created, produced, or distributed at the Fund’s suggestion with the
“assent” of Buck or his campaign; (3) were not made with the “material involvement” of Buck or
his campaign and that all material information was based upon and obtained from publicly

available sources; and (4) were not based upon “substantial discussions” with Buck or his

4 Video recordings of both speeches are available on YouTube. See
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=da77fNEs2Ho (DeMint speech);
http://www.yiutube.com/watch?v=tBjjuElciFM&feature=related (Buck speech).
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campaign Id. at 1-2. Also, there were no common vendors or independent contractors between
the Fund and the Buck campaign, and the Fund did not republish, distribute, or disseminate
materials from the Buck campaign. Id. at 2.

Buck and the Buck Committee similarly deny that they coordinated the expenditures at
issue with the Fund. The response includes affidavits from Buck and the Buck Committee’s
treasurer Ken Salazar, who has served as treasarer since April 2009. Both individuals state that
they “did not coopatate with, consult with, aat in conaatt with, request, or suggest that” DeMiat
or the Fund make any public communications supporting Buck’s candidacy, and that no person
acting on behalf of Buck or the Buck Committee “cooperated with, consulted with, acted in
concert with, requested, or suggested that” DeMint or the Fund make any public communications
supporting Buck’s candidacy. Attachments to Buck Committee Response.

¥ The Buck Committee asserts that the complaint’s interpretation of the law “would require
the Commission to exceed its statutory authority by treating any p;ayment as [a coordinated}
expenditure merely because the person making the expenditure has a close relationship with the
candidate.” Buck Committee Response at 2. The response concludes that it is improper for the
Commiission to open an investigatidii “when the only facts contained in the complaint are
evidence af lawful and coutitutionally protacted behavior.” Id. at 3.

B. Legal Analysis

The central issue in this matter is whether advertisements paid for by the Fund in support of
candidate Kenneth Buck were, in fact, independent expenditures, as reported, or whether they were
coordinated with the Buck Committee. The complaint alleges that because DeMint and Buck were
actively campalgmng together in Colorado during Buck’s candidacy, and in light of other campaign

assistance provided by DeMint and the Fund (e.g., fundraising emails from DeMint; forwarding of
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earmarked contributions), the disbursements in support of Buck reported by the Fund as independent
expenditures must have been coordinated.

The Act provides that no multicandidate committee shall make contributions to any
candidate and his or her authorized political committee with respect to any election for Federal
office, which, in the aggregate, exceed $5,000. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2)(A). The Act provides that
an expenditure made by ary person “ih cooperation, consultation, or cencert, with, or at the
reanest or mggestion of,” a candidate ar his authmrized commiitre or agent i a camtribution to
the candidate. See 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(7)(B)(i); 11 C.F.R. § 109.20(a).

A communication is coordinated with a candidate, an authorized committee, a political

party committee, or an agent of any of the foregoing when the communication is (1) paid for, in
whole or part by a person other than that candidate, authorized committee, or political party
committeé; (2) satisfies at least one of the content standards® described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c);
and (3) satisfies at least one of the conduct standards described in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(d).
11 CF.R. § 109.21(a)(1) — (3). In contrast, an independent expenditure is an expenditure by a
person for a communication expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate that is not maderin cooperation, consultation, or concert with, or at the request or
suggeatinn of a candidate, a candidate’s authorized committee, ar thein agenis, or a political party
committee or its agents. 2 U.S.C. § 431(17); 11 C.F.R. § 100.16.

In this matter, the first prong of the coordinated communication test is satisfied because the

Fund is a third-party payor. The second prong of the test, the content standard, appears to be

3 The Commission recently revised the content standard in 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(c) in response to the D.C. Circuit's
decision in Shays v. FEC, 528 F.3d 914 (D.C. Cir. 2008). The Commission added a new standard to the content
prong of thie anorcinated conmunications rule. 11 CF.R. § 109.21(cX5) novers communications that ana the
functional equivalent of express advocacy. See Explanation and Justification for Coordinated Communications,
75 Fed. Reg. 55947 (September 15, 2010). The effective date of the new content standard is December 1, 2010
after the events at issue in this matter. The new standard would not change the analysis in this Report.
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satisfied in two ways: (1) the text of the radio ad contains “magic words” express advocacy (“Vote
for Ken Buck”™), see 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.22(a) and 109.21(c)(3), and (2) the ad clearly identified Buck
and appears to have been broadcast in Colorado starting in mid-July 2010, well within 90 days of the
August 10, 2010, primary election. See 11 C.F.R. § 109.21(cX4)(i). Thus, whether or not the
Fund’s communications were independent expenditures or coordinated communications hinges on
an analysis of the cordluct prong of the test.

The conduct prang may be satisfied when, inter alia, (1) 2 communication is created,
produced, or distributed at the request ar suggestion of the candidate or his or her authorized

committee, or at the suggestion of the person paying for the communication, and the candidate or his

- or her committee assents to that suggestion; (2) the candidate or his or her authorized committee is

materially involved in certain decisions regarding the communication; or (3) the communication is
created, produced,-or distributed after one or more substantial discussions about the communication
between the candidate and his or her authorized committee and the payor or his or her agents.

11 C.F.R. § 109.21(d)(1)-(3).

Based on a review of the available information, including the complaint and publicly
available sources, it appears that DeMint appeared with Buck only once during the period at issue, at
a July 8, 2010, campaign event in Denver. DeMint and Buck bath gave speeches at the event that
were recorded and made publicly available; kowever, there is no indication that the two men or their
staffs discussed public communications planned by the Fund at that time or any other time.
Specifically, there is no allegation or information linking DeMint’s appearance with Buck to the
Fund’s public communications, such as statements by Buck that requested or suggested that the
Fund run advertisements on his behalf, or information indicating that Buck assented to the Fund’s

suggestion that it create, produce, or distribute ads in support of his campaign. In fact, the only
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reference to the Fund’s expenditures in support of Buck appeared to be in a fundraising email in
which DeMint discussed the Fund’s independent expenditure campaigns in support of several
candidates for U.S. Senate. However, there is no information in the email, or any other available
document or source, suggesting that DeMint or the Fund coordinated the expenditures at issue with
Buck or his campaign. Moreover, the responses, which include affidavits by Buck and his campaign
treasurer, demy that any of the conduct prengs were satisfied or that the Buck Committee covperated
with, cunsulted with, aeted in concert witi1, er requested or suggested that DeMint o1 the Fund meke
any public communications supporting Buck’s candidacy.

_ Given the Respondents’ denials, the speculative nature of the complaint, and the absence
of any other information suggesting coordination, the conduct prong of the coordinated
communications regulations has not been met, thus, there appears to be no resulting violation of
the Act. Therefore, there is no reason to believe that the Senate Conservatives Fund and Barry
Wynn, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2), or that Senator James

DeMint violated the Act.
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